

Student Meeting Minutes

10/30/13

In Attendance: Annie Kling, Ron Kling, Joseph Vernon, Eric Neal, Sarah Peterson, Darlene Bricker, Denise Brewer, Kim Watson, Ashley Betzel, Molly Grubb, Wendy White, Maure Murdock, Anthony Little, Andrew Potter, Janet Crowder, Karsten Peterson.

Meeting started at 4:02 with the pledge of allegiance, with a quorum present.

- **Old Business.**

- The old minutes were approved and put into record.

- **Halloween Party:**

- For the Halloween party, which is taking place on October 31st at 5:30 PM, we decided that whoever is available will meet in the SUB cafeteria at 8:30 AM, to figure out how we want to decorate the ballroom, and to also write up a plan on how we want to decorate it, so that as people get time during the day, they will be able to go help decorate, with a set plan on what needs to be done. The senate will be doing a mummy wrapping booth at the party, along with taking pictures of the kids in their costumes.

- **Halloween Party at the Atrium:**

- We talked about the Halloween party that happened at the Atrium on October 26th, we had mummy wrapping at the Party at the atrium, and it was a huge success, Andrew even got wrapped up in the fun. There was not a large crowd at the party at the Atrium, but this was this first time that this party had happened, and is bound to improve over time, Annie mentioned that the Atrium is planning on doing some sort of party around Christmas time, and if we want to be a part of that party, we are more than welcome.

- **Pumpkin Carving:**

- Ron mentioned that there will be pumpkin carving in the community center at 6 tonight, October 30th; he said that he has 30 pumpkins, and to bring your family, or whoever to come carve a pumpkin, Kim mentioned that you are not allowed to put real candles in your pumpkins, but fake ones will be provided.

- **New Business:**

- **Elf Drive:**

- We talked about the Elf drive, which is happening in the beginning of November, Annie mentioned that as the senate we should try making a large present of food, that we can

donate to the elf drive, as a gift from the senate, and also if you are available, to go and help out with the Elf drive.

- **Board of Regents:**

- Molly asked everyone in the senate to let her know sometime this week whether or not you plan on going to the Board of Regents meeting, that is being held in Bozeman November 21st-22nd, there will be a Cats-Griz game happening on the weekend that Board of Regents is being held, Annie mentioned that if you would like to go to the game, she knows people in Bozeman, and will probably be able to find you a place to stay.

- **Report from Kim:**

- Kim reported on the following:

- The carpet in the Red room in Morgan hall is in, and the TV is in.
- The physical plant has been working on getting heat back in the residence halls.
- Looked for furniture for Morgan hall, and was trying to decide between nice furniture, and sturdy furniture.
- Trying to get a real Kitchen table, in the kitchen at Morgan hall, and is trying to get that done before the dedication on November 13th.

- **IOC:**

- Ron mentioned to the IOC reps, that if they want IOC points for their club activities, they need to write up a list of all of the projects the club has done, both inside the campus, and outside.

- **Sloppy Joe Dinner:**

- Maure mentioned that next Wednesday, November 6th Northern Diesel Racing, is hosting a Sloppy Joe dinner in the ATC building, at 6PM, there will be a raffle for a star quilt taking place.

- **Interns:**

- Annie mentioned that she has two new interns that will be sitting at the side of her, and occasionally will be leaving the senate meetings, to do research, the interns will be learning the political process, and that if anyone wants to learn about this, even if you are a senator, she will be meeting them at 3 PM on Wednesdays.

- **Committee Reports:**

- There were no committee reports.

- Meeting Adjourned at 4:23.